From: Latham, Simon

Sent: 18 June 2017 08:08
To: Barradell, John; Sawyer, Mark
Subject: RE: Doncaster

Liaising with Emma. Will confirm arrangements when [ have them.

Mark - can Emma speak to you on her way down to get an advanced briefing on her role etc? I suspect she'll
want one.

S.

Simon Latham
Head of the Town Clerk & Chief Executive’s Office

City of London Corporation
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From: Barradell, John

Sent: Sunday, June 18, 2017 07:22 AM GMT Standard Time
To: Sawyer, Mark; Latham, Simon

Subject: RE: Doncaster

Agreed. Simon. Arrange please. Ta

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Sawyer, Mark

Sent: Sunday, June 18, 2017 07:10 AM GMT Standard Time
To: Barradell, John

Subject: RE: Doncaster

John,
Can we I get Emma Lloyd or other additional direct admin support from the City for you?

Someone to monitor your email address etc.

Mark

GoLoge 000001189/



Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Barradell, John

Sent: Sunday, June 18, 2017 06:52 AM GMT Standard Time
To: Sawyer, Mark

Cc: 'Alex Woodman'; 'slove'

Subject: Doncaster

For logging and BECC and you.

I have spoken with Jo Miller, CEX Doncaster Council. She has agreed to send two experienced officers viz housing response to
assist teams - will provide advice/practice etc. Will inject into Housing when arrive - details to follow on people when received.
Stuart - they have experience during/after Doncaster flooding response that will be helpful.

Can we log and action in due course.

Ta

GoLoge 09000118972



